

Message

From: Alexandra Campbell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C1277E2D9FFD4C598E3819F291200A35-ALEXANDRA C]
Sent: 2017-04-25 4:33:03 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Jennifer Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a02322b87f0d406b83faa52687ecbd63-Jennifer Yo]
Subject: RE: OCC AGM

What I'd like to do is refine our slides on why the ICI is in place so Jen would you be able to look at what you have and add to it and then we can discuss and then share with Ministry?

Thanks,

Alexandra

Alexandra Campbell | Director, Conservation Alliances and Marketing
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2806 | C: (416) 452-2133
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: April 25, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Jennifer Young; Alexandra Campbell
Subject: RE: OCC AGM

I'm good if you two want to take this.

From: Jennifer Young
Sent: April 25, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Alexandra Campbell; Jordan Penic
Subject: FW: OCC AGM

Hi, just an update on the OCC AGM...

- Conference call with OCC + MOE + IESO set up for tomorrow (Wed) at 1pm. Please let me know if you'd like to join in and I can send you details.
- The breakout session is on Friday afternoon. There will be 2 identical breakout/roundtables for attendees.
- Draft agenda attached but it has not been revised to reflect the Energy breakouts.
- I'll ask the OCC if I can attend the rest of the sessions. I see that the OEB is on a panel in the afternoon.
- I just had a quick call with Daniel Cayley, his intention for the breakout session is to kick off with some remarks about the Fair Hydro Plan, including ICI. And then I can follow up with some details on the ICI and other opportunities (ie SOE programs). But Daniel's wants most of the time to be an open forum to get feedback. I'll bring handouts on the ICI and SOE if attendees want more details.

Thanks.

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) [<mailto:Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca>]
Sent: April 24, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Jennifer Young
Subject: FW: OCC AGM

Hi Jennifer, see below. I will also set up a call for us for Wed. I hope this answers your questions.

Thanks
Rachel

From: Karl Baldauf [<mailto:karlbaldauf@occ.ca>]
Sent: April-23-17 11:07 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OCC AGM

From 2:50 to 4:30 on the Friday. This agenda (attached) has not been updated to reflect that we are including an Energy breakout but there will be two 45 minute breakouts (attendees will be able to attend 2 of the 4 breakouts).

I'm not available Tuesday for a call. Is Wednesday between 12 and 2 possible?

Karl Baldauf

Vice President, Policy & Government Relations, Ontario Chamber of Commerce
karlbaldauf@occ.ca | Mobile: 647.888.2866 | Office: 647.243.3543 | occ.ca

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) [<mailto:Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca>]
Sent: April-21-17 12:45 PM
To: Karl Baldauf <karlbaldauf@occ.ca>
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) <Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca>; Evans, Karen (ENERGY) <Karen.Evans@ontario.ca>; Lyon, Sam (ENERGY) <Sam.Lyon@ontario.ca>
Subject: OCC AGM

Hi Karl

What time will Daniel, the Ministry of Energy rep be speaking – do we know time yet?

Quick call next week – do you have time Tuesday 1pm?

Thanks
Rachel

Rachel Barbaro

Manager, Strategic Communications
Ministry of Energy, Communications Branch
416 212 4634